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Q&A Addendum 3 
 
 

Mobile Application Platform 
RFP 686684 

 
 

This document provides question and answer information pertaining to the above 
captioned RFP and will be updated as necessary. 
 
REMINDER:  It is the Respondent's responsibility to thoroughly examine and read the entire 
RFP document and any addenda to this RFP. 
 
Posted August 21, 2018 
 
Question:  On page 2 of the main RFP document, section 1, you specify that this RFP is 

being released by The Board of Trustees of the University of Arkansas, acting on 
behalf of the University of Arkansas Department of Athletics.  Can you clarify if 
this RFP is for a Mobile App for the athletic department only, or for the entire 
University? 

Answer: That is a typo in section 1, this RFP is for the entire University.  Our legal entity 
name is “Board of Trustees of the University of Arkansas, acting for and on 
behalf of the University of Arkansas, Fayetteville.”  And, in accordance with 
Arkansas Code Annotated § 19-11-249, any State public procurement unit may 
participate in any contract resulting from this solicitation with a participating 
addendum signed by the contractor and approved by the chief procurement officer 
of the procurement agency issuing this solicitation. 

 
Question: On page 2 of the main RFP document, section 2, you specify that the scope of 

work it to meet the University’s need for “web-based forms”.  Can you clarify the 
scope of work for this RFP?  Is it for web-based forms or for a true mobile 
application for the University? 

Answer: Another typo.  This RFP is for a true mobile application.   
 
Question: In addendum 2 to the RFP, you specified that your budget for this acquisition was 

$90,000.  Is this amount allocated just for implementation plus one year 
subscription, or implementation plus 7 years subscription? 

Answer: Implementation and 3 years maintenance 
 
Question: Relating to requirement 13.1.1, what are your parking and transit systems? 
Answer:  Parking: T2, Transit: Passeo 


